Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

[] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF) . LTy R ki
X Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF) UG 2014

[ Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
|£rimary Sponsor: Vicki Aubrey Welch, District 13 ]

| Amount: $28,000 ]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

CIF in the amount of $28,000 to Public Works & Assets for street paving at
Ferguson Fife Ave — from Gary Way to Glengarry Drive which is rated at 7 -

along with an additional request of $4,000 from Proj. 56 in FY 15 for Capital
Improvements — for the remaining portion to cover this project — all totaling $32,000.

Location: Glengarry Neighborhood / District 13
City Agency: Public Works & Assets
Agency Phone: Craig Allen / 574-6159

| have reviewed this requést for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

3 Vidk Qb Wlh #0002 38/

District # Council Member $ignature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman "~ Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:

OFFICE OF METRO COUNCE, CLERK
KEVIEWED

Revised July 2013 DATE q ‘0"I/i TIME H'W




TriEIett, Kevin D

From: Welch, Vicki A

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 3:34 PM

To: Metcalfe, Andrew; Triplett, Kevin D

Cc: Stenberg, Beth

Subject: RE: Estimate for paving Ferguson Fife in Glengarry Subdivision
Kevin,

Please prepare the CIF paperwork to complete paving for all of Ferguson Fife-- Gary Way to Glengarry Drive at cost
estimate $32,000.

Remember we have $4,000 left in the project fund that can be used for this also.

Thanks,

Vick Aubney Weteh
Councilwoman District 13
Majority Caucus Chair
Louisville Metro Council
502-574-1113
Vicki.welch@Ilouisvilleky.qov
www . louisvilleky.gov/district 13

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 3:02 PM

To: Welch, Vicki A

Cc: Triplett, Kevin D

Subject: RE: Estimate for paving Ferguson Fife in Glengarry Subdivision

Vicki,
Here is the estimate you requested:
1. Ferguson Fife from Gary Way to Glengarry Drive: $32,000
[ would make sure to have enough money to do both blocks. They are both in need and | wouldn’t recommend doing
one and not the other.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Welch, Vicki A

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 1:57 PM

To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Triplett, Kevin D

Subject: Estimate for paving Ferguson Fife in Glengarry Subdivision



Andrew,
Would you please get me an estimate for paving the following:
Ferguson Fife Ave rated 7 from Glengarry Drive to James R Rd.
Ferguson Fife Ave rated 9 from James R Rd. to Gary Way.

Thank youl

Vick: ubrey Weleh
Councilwoman District 13
Majerity Caucus Chair
Louisville Metro Council
502-574-1113
Vicki.welch@louisvilleky.gov

www louisvilleky.gov/district13




NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

the fiscal year $25,000 or Iess?

Interagency Name; Public Works & Assets
Program/Project Name: Street Paving / Ferguson File Ave — District 13

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? NA
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the v
request form description?
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching v
fund amount?
Request Form: If other finds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in v
the request form description?
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building v
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If v
not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007 NA
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for N

D
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Effective October 2013



